
 

 

ADA Notice & Title VI Compliance:  For special accommodations for this event, please contact 

the Planning Division at 785-368-3728 at least three working days in advance. 

The MTPO assures that no person shall, on the grounds of race, color, or national origin, as provided by 

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the Civilo Rights Restoration Act of 1987 , be excluded from 

participationin, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any program or 

activity. 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

POLICY BOARD  

POLICY BOARD AGENDA 
October 26th, 2023 - 1:30PM   

Hybrid -Zoom Videoconference & 
Holliday Bldg. Sunflower conference room (2nd 

Floor.) 
 
 

 

 

Call to Order/Opening Business  

1. Roll Call 

2. Approval of Minutes for July 27th, 2023 

3. Public Comment 

Action Items   

1. 2021-2022 Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) Amendment 14 (Attached)  Carlton Scroggins/KDOT 
1) C-5033-01: (Amended project) Upgrade traffic signals with protected lefts for RR Crossing and at 

intersections with left turn bays.  
2) C-5251-01: (New Project) Shawnee County Auburn Road Roundabout, 0.5-mile segment of Auburn Rd. 

between SW 29th St. and K-4.  
3) KA-6232-02: (Revision) Culvert Repair #512 on I-70 in Shawnee County, I-70: Culvert #512 (Kansas River 

Drainage) located 0.58 Miles East of US-75.  
4) KA-6740-01: (Amended Project) Repair bridge #154 on US-75 in Shawnee county, US-75: Bridge #154 

(Kansas River, Union Pacific Railroad) located 0.5 Miles north of east junction US-75/I-70. Revised 
letting  

5) KA-7198-01: (New Project) Resurfacing on I-70 in Shawnee county. I-70: from 0.41 mile west of Urish 
Road, east to west edge wearing surface of MacVicar Avenue and from southeast 6th Street, east to 
0.47 mile east of Croco Road. 

6) KA-7239-01: Child project of KA-7198-01. 
7)  KA-7199-01: (New Project) Resurfacing on I-470 in Shawnee county. I-470: from west I-70/I-470 

junction, east to west edge wearing surface of 37th Street bridge and 0.1 mile west of Martin Drive, 
east to KTA. 

8) KA-7240-01: Child project of KA-7199-01. 
9) KA-7039-01: (New Project) Replace multiple Bridges on I-470 in Shawnee County. 
10) TE-0505-02: (Revision) Topeka: Bikeways Trail Connections, 10 locations connecting to Landon, Shunga 

and North Levee Trails.  
11) KA-7143-01: (Project Canceled) Pavement markings on I-70.  I-70: from 1.6 miles east of junction I-

70/K-4, east to MacVicar.  
(Request approval to submit to OneDot for inclusing into STIP) 

2. 2024 UPWP Final Draft (Attached)  Carlton Scroggins 
3. 2020 MTPO Urbanized Area boundary (Attached) Carlton Scroggins 

(Request final approval/adoption) 
4. MTPO/TMTA/KDOT Cooperative Agreement Adopted Oct. 18, 2023 

 

Quick Updates  

1. MTPO Projects: SRTS;  Bikeways Circulation Study Taylor Wolfe 

Adjourn  



CITY OF TOPEKA 
METROPOLITAN TOPEKA PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

POLICY BOARD 
 

 

M I N U T E S 
July 27, 2023 

 

  

Voting Members present: 

(via video conference) 

Ryne Dowling (Zoom), Karen Hiller( Zoom), Aaron Mays (Zoom), Mike 

Moriarty, Bob Nugent (Zoom), Sylvia Ortiz (Zoom), Jim Tobaben (6) 

Voting Members absent:  Brett Kell (1)  

City Staff present: Rhiannon Friedman, Planning & Development Director; Carlton Scroggins, 

Transportation Planning Manager; Taylor Wolfe, Transportation Planner; 

Amanda Tituana-Feijoo, Admin 

 

Welcome – Ms. Ortiz called the meeting to order with 6 members present for a quorum at 1:34pm  
 
Approval of Minutes for May 25, 2023 - Motion by Mr. Mays to approve, second by Ms. Hiller. APPROVED 5-0-1 
(Jim Tobaben abstained) 
 
Public Comments:  
NA 
 
Action Items: 

1. 2021-2024 TIP-Amendment 13 (Attached)  (Carlton Scroggins) 

a. C-5033-01:  Topeka Blvd at 57th, University & Gary Ormsby: Upgrade traffic signals with 

protected lefts for RR Crossing and at intersections with left turn bays. (Revision: Revised letting 

date from June to September 2023, fiscal year from 2023 to 2024) 

 

Commissioner Mays commented to the railroad crossing. It is a railroad right of way, and it took 
almost three years to get approval from the railroad. Mr. Mays informed the group that the 
project cost about half a million extra because they couldn’t sign the paperwork.  
 

Commissioner Ortiz (coming back to this particular project) inquired about the reasoning for the 

pushback, and whether or not it had to do with a cost increase?  

Carlton Scroggins: Yes, the let date was pushed back to September because of the cost increase.  

 

b. KA-1266-04:   Polk/Quincy Viaduct approach roadway. (Revision: 2% increase, revised cost to 

reflect March bi-annual estimate.)  

c. KA-5766-01:  Bridge #046 on I-470 in Shawnee County. Bridge replacement. (Amendment: 37% 

cost increase) 



PAGE  2  

 
MTPO – POLICY BOARD – 5.25.2023 Draft 

d. KA-6740-01:  Repair bridge #154 and #162 on US-75 in Shawnee county (Revision: Revised 

letting date from June 2023 to September 2023, fiscal year from 2023 to 2024 and cost estimate 

to reflect change in fiscal year) 

e. KA-7143-01: Remove all deteriorated and existing pavement markings and replace with multi-

component pavement markings. ***CHILD PROJECT FOR KA-0431-23 (New project) 

 

 Commissioner Hiller inquired if half a million dollars would be spent on work for a part  of I-70 
that is about to get torn down, or are they going to do new stuff all over. Mr. Dowling informed 
Ms. Hiller that there is a parent project, and  

 

 Ryne Dowling informed the group that this particular project is tied to a parent project; however 
he would look further into the project.    

 
 Commissioner Hiller expressed concern that the project it self is confusing. It appears as if a part 

of I-70 is going under construction, just to be tore up in the near future, assuming it would be in 
conflict with the Polk – Quincy Via- duct project.  

 
 Mike Moriarty asked for clarification on the parent project, and Ryne Dowling confirmed it was 

KA0431-23.  
 
 Commissioner Hiller (addressing KDOT) asked if it was normal to spend half a million dollars on 

pavement markings in the specified segments. Mr. Dowling couldn’t speak on past events, but 
again stated that he could look into it. Mr. Moriarty called Steve Baalman (KDOT representative) 
and confirmed that the amount is correct. Per Mr. Moriarty’s phone conversation with Steve, 
the cost includes the linear footage, supplies, and the inspection for removing and recreating 
the pavement markings.   

 
f. TE-0505-02: Bikeways Trail Connections (Revision: Revised dates 9/23 to 12/23) 

 
Motion by Mr. Mays to approve and forward to OneDot; Second by Ms. Hiller. APPROVED 6-0 

 
Discussion/Non- Action Items: 
  2024-2027 TIP Development Draft  

 Every two years, the “4 year” Tip gets updated in order to reduce the number of amendments.  
There will be a new bill to define. There are two parts to the draft document: the project listing 
and the sourcing of funds.  

 
 Commissioner Hiller asked how much time would be allowed for a full review? Carlton informed 

the group that what is before them is just a rough draft. The goal is to have this passed before 
the end of the year, so every month it will come before the board.  

 
 Commissioner Mays asked for clarification regarding the board’s role with the TIP. Carlton 

informed Mr. Mays that the group is in charge of approving all  required MTPO core documents 
that  Consolidated Planning Grant (CPG) funds. Carlton also specified that the Federally funded 
bridge and roadway projects have to be listed within the TIP inorder to recieve federal funds.  

  



PAGE  3  

 
MTPO – POLICY BOARD – 5.25.2023 Draft 

 Commissioner Hiller questioned if the present time was a good time to look at MTPO Planning 
Area (MPA) boundaries. Carlton stated that the MTPO area has to include the major city within 
the Metropolitan Statistical Area (MSA) as well jas the Census defined Urbanized Area.  

 
Updates/Other Business: 
  a. Bikeways Circulation Study – Phase V of Bikeways Master Plan 
  Toole Design is looking at 10 different projects (taken from the Bikeways Project) and looking at  
  what can be done with the bikeway paths. Hopefully some definite answers will be provided by  
  the end of the year, and those analyses can be used towards grants and other federal funding.  
 
   b. Safe- Routes – to – School phase I Study 

Toole Design is also the consulting firm on this project. Toole has met with all elementary 
schools within  USD 501, and spoke to principals to gather information. The goal is to have the 
project completed around September.  

 
   c. Commissioner Nugent announced that the TMTA board approved that all high school students 
   can ride transit free with their school id. The program is starting with the high schoolers, but  
   hope to move forward with middle school age students in the future.  
 
   Commissioner Hiller complimented  Commissioner Nugent  on creating a new generation of bus  
   riders, and getting the young people  to feel comfortable  

 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:24pm 

 
 



 

 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

 

 

 

 

 

Projects Included: 

1) C-5033-01: (Amended project) Upgrade traffic signals with protected lefts for RR Crossing 
and at intersections with left turn bays. Increase in cost greater than 25%, initiating an 
amendment. 

2) C-5251-01: (New Project) Shawnee County Auburn Road Roundabout, 0.5-mile segment of 
Auburn Rd. between SW 29th St. and K-4. Roundabout approximately 0.3 miles east of 
Auburn Rd. on SW 29th St. 

3) KA-6232-02: (Revision) Culvert Repair #512 on I-70 in Shawnee County, I-70: Culvert #512 
(Kansas River Drainage) located 0.58 Miles East of US-75. Revised letting date from April 
2024 to May 2024. 

4) KA-6740-01: (Amended Project) Repair bridge #154 on US-75 in Shawnee county, US-75: 
Bridge #154 (Kansas River, Union Pacific Railroad) located 0.5 Miles north of east junction 
US-75/I-70. Revised letting date from September 2023 to January 2024. Removed bridge 
#162 from project. State tied project KA-6930-01 and revised cost estimate. 

5) KA-7039-01: (New Project) Replace multiple bridges on I-470 in Shawnee County.  
6) KA-7198-01: (New Project) Resurfacing on I-70 in Shawnee county. I-70: from 0.41 mile 

west of Urish Road, east to west edge wearing surface of MacVicar Avenue and from 
southeast 6th Street, east to 0.47 mile east of Croco Road. 

7)  KA-7199-01: (New Project) Resurfacing on I-470 in Shawnee county. I-470: from west I-
70/I-470 junction, east to west edge wearing surface of 37th Street Bridge and 0.1 mile 
west of Martin Drive, east to KTA. 

8) KA-7239-01: (Child Project of KA-7198-01) 
9) KA-7240-01: (Child Project of KA-7199-01) 
10) TE-0505-02: (Revision) Topeka Bikeways Trail Connections, 10 locations connecting to 

Landon, Shunga, and North Levee Trails. 
11) KA-7143-01: (Project Canceled) Pavement markings on I-70.  I-70: from 1.6 miles east of 

junction I-70/K-4, east to MacVicar. O.11 miles east of Adams, east to 0.12 miles east of 
junction I-470/I-70/K-4. 

 

 

 

Amendment #14 2021-2024  
 

 

Policy Board Date: 10/26/23 
 

 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # _____14____        PROJECT __1_ OF _10 _ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2020  92.8 No     

CE 2023  176 No     

CONS 2023  1,759.6 No     

PE   (9.3)  9.3    

CONS   (140.7)  140.7    

TOTAL   1,878.4  150 2,028.4   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

 

   

Amendment 2024-2027 TIP 
 TIP #: 2-19-02-2 KDOT#: C-5033-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Shawnee Co. Interconnected Signalized Intersections 

Fiscal Year(s): 2023 

Location: Shawnee County: Topeka Blvd at 57th, University & Gary 
Ormsby 
 

Total Project Cost: $2,028,400 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Upgrade traffic signals with protected lefts for RR Crossing 
and at intersections with left turn bays. 
      

REASON FOR CHANGE: Increase in cost greater than 25% initiating an amendment.  

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT __2_ OF _10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local 

($) 
TOTAL COST 

($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

CONS 2024  997.5 No 4,252.5 5,250   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

New Project 2024-2027 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-24-01-1 KDOT#: C-5251-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Shawnee County Auburn Road Roundabout 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: 0.5-mile segment of Auburn Rd. between SW 29th St. and K-
4. Roundabout approximately 0.3 miles east of Auburn Rd. 
on SW 29th St. 
 

Total Project Cost: $5,250,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Reconstruction Auburn Rd., construction right-turn lane and 
roundabout. 
        

REASON FOR CHANGE: Program Addition 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



Ryne.Dowling
Text Box
29th St.

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Text Box
K-4

Ryne.Dowling
Text Box
Auburn Rd.



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT _3_ OF __10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2023  70      

ROW 2024  5      

CE 2024  35 Y     

CONS 2024  345 Y     

CE  31.5 (31.5)    NHPP 2027 

CONS  310.5 (310.5)    NHPP 2027 

TOTAL  342 113   455   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Revision 2024-2027 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-23-01-7 KDOT#: KA-6232-02 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Culvert Repair #512 on I-70 in Shawnee County 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: I-70: Culvert #512 (Kansas River Drainage) located 0.58 
Miles East of US-75 
 

Total Project Cost: $455,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Culvert Concrete Repair and Scour Repair 
 

REASON FOR CHANGE: Revised letting date from April 2024 to May 2024. 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT __4__ OF _10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2023  100      

CE 2024  100 Y     

CONS 2024  1,220 Y     

CE  80 (80)    NHPP 2027 

CONS  976 (976)    NHPP 2027 

TOTAL  1,056 364   1,420   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Amendment 2024-2027 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-22-06-3 KDOT#: KA-6740-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Repair bridge #154 on US-75 in Shawnee county 

Fiscal Year(s): 2023 – 2024 

Location: US-75: Bridge #154 (Kansas River, Union Pacific Railroad) 
located 0.5 Miles north of east junction US-75/I-70 
 

Total Project Cost: $1,420,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Concrete patch open deck spalls and replace south approach 
slab 
      

REASON FOR CHANGE: Revised letting date from September 2023 to January 2024. Removed bridge 
#162 from project. State tied project KA-6930-01 and revised cost estimate.  

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # _____14____        PROJECT __5__ OF __10___ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2024  4,894 No   BRF  

  4,404.6 (4,404.6)      

TOTAL  4,404.6 489.4   4,894   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Amendment 2021-2024 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-24-02-1 KDOT#: KA-7039-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 
 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Multiple Bridges on I-470 in Shawnee County 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: I-470: bridges #056, #057, #184, #185, #186, #187, #062, 
and #063 located from south of SW 25th Street to Gage 
Boulevard in Topeka 
 

Total Project Cost: $4,894,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Bridge Replacement (#056, #057, #062, and #63) and 
Rehabilitation (#184, #185, #186, and #187) 
       

REASON FOR CHANGE: PROJECT IS AUTHORIZED FOR PE PHASE ONLY 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



Ryne.Dowling
Arrow

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Highlight

Ryne.Dowling
Arrow

Ryne.Dowling
Arrow

Ryne.Dowling
Arrow



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT _6__ OF __10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2024  28      

CE 2024  210 Y     

CONS 2024  2,800 Y     

CE  189 (189)    NHPP 2028 

CONS  2,520 (2,520)    NHPP 2028 

TOTAL  2,709 329   3,038   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Amendment 2021-2024 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-23-09-1  KDOT#: KA-7198-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 
 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Resurfacing on I-70 in Shawnee county 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: I-70: from 0.41 mile west of Urish Road, east to west edge 
wearing surface of MacVicar Avenue 
 

Total Project Cost: $3,038,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: 1.5 inch milling and overlay 
    

REASON FOR CHANGE: Split out portion of project into KA-7239-01. Revised location and cost estimate 
to reflect change. 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 





 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT __7_ OF __10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2023  41.5      

CE 2024  311.2 Y     

CONS 2024  4,150 Y     

CE  280.1 (280.1)    NHPP 2028 

CONS  3,735 (3,735)    NHPP 2028 

TOTAL  4,015.1 487.6   4,502.7   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

New Project 2024-2027 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-23-11-1 KDOT#: KA-7199-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Resurfacing on I-470 in Shawnee county 

Fiscal Year(s): 2023 – 2024 

Location: I-470: from west I-70/I-470 junction, east to west edge 
wearing surface of 37th Street bridge and 0.1 mile west of 
Martin Drive, east to KTA 
 

Total Project Cost: $4,502,700.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: West I-70/I-470 junction, east to west edge wearing surface of 
37th Street bridge: 1.5-inch milling and overlay.  0.1 mile west of Martin Drive, east to KTA: 3-inch overlay, 
patching and add ramp to Topeka Boulevard. 
      

REASON FOR CHANGE: Program Addition  

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 





 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT _8__ OF __10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2024  26      

CE 2024  195 Y     

CONS 2024  2,600 Y     

CE  175.5 (175.5)    NHPP 2028 

CONS  2,340 (2,340)    NHPP 2028 

TOTAL  2,515.5 305.5   2,821   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

 

  

Amendment 2021-2024 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-23-10-1 KDOT#: KA-7239-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 
 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Resurfacing on I-70 in Shawnee county 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: I-70: from southeast 6th Avenue, east to 0.47 mile east of 
Croco Road 
 

Total Project Cost: $2,821,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: 1.5 inch milling and overlay 
    

REASON FOR CHANGE: Project has been split out of KA-7198-01, projects will now be tied. 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # ____14_____        PROJECT __9_ OF _10__ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

PE 2024  10      

CE 2024  75 Y     

CONS 2024  1,000 Y     

CE  67.5 (67.5)    NHPP 2028 

CONS  900 (900)    NHPP 2028 

TOTAL  967.5 117.5   1,085   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Amendment 2021-2024 TIP 
 TIP #: 1-23-12-1 KDOT#: KA-7240-01 

Project Type: Roadways & Bridges 
 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Resurfacing on I-470 in Shawnee county 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: I-470 in Shawnee county from 0.1 mile west of Martin Drive, 
east to KTA 
 

Total Project Cost: $1,085,000.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: 3-inch overlay, patching and add ramp to Topeka Boulevard 
    

REASON FOR CHANGE: Project has been split out of KA-7199-01, projects will now be tied. 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 

 

FOR ADMINISTRATIVE USE ONLY: TIP AMENDMENT # _____14____        PROJECT __10_ OF __10_ 

 

METROPOLITAN TOPEKA  
PLANNING ORGANIZATION 
620 SE MADISON l TOPEKA KS  
www.topekamtpo.org  l  785.368.3728 

Transportation 
 Improvement 
 Program T I P 

PROJECT  DATA SHEET 
 

 

 

 

Please attach a map showing the location of the project 

EXPENSE SUMMARY (x1000) 

*Phase 
Year of 

Obligation 
 

Federal ($) State ($) 

 
AC(?) Local ($) 

TOTAL COST 
($) 

Federal 
Source 

AC 
Conv. 

Yr. 

CE 2024 12.7  No 3.2 15.9 TA  

CONS 2024 315  No 78.8 393.8 TA  

TOTAL  327.7   82 409.7   

 

 

*PE (Preliminary Engineering & Design); ROW (Right-of-Way Acquisition);  UTIL (Utility Work);  Const 
(Construction); or CE (Construction Engineering) Other 

 

Revision 2021-2024 TIP 
 TIP #: 3-21-11-6 KDOT#: TE-0505-02 

Project Type: Transportation Alternative 
 

Jurisdiction:  KDOT 

Project: Topeka: Bikeways Trail Connections 

Fiscal Year(s): 2024 

Location: Topeka: 10 locations connecting to Landon, Shunga and 
North Levee Trails 
 

Total Project Cost: $409,700.00 

PROJECT Description and Justification: Construct 10' paths and separated bike lanes; install signage 
and sharrows. 
       

REASON FOR CHANGE: Revised the let date from 12/23 to 1/24 and slight cost adjustment(s) – 
REVISION ONLY. 

PROJECT  
TYPES: 
Transportation 
Alternative; 
Roadways & Bridges; 
Transit/Paratransit 



 DRAFT  8/25/2023

Metropolitan 
Topeka 
Planning 
Organization

Unified Planning 
Work Program



The preparation of this report has been financed in part through funds from 
the Federal Highway Administration and Federal Transit Administration, 
U. S. Department of Transportation, under the State Planning and Research 
Program, Section 104(d) of Title 23, U.S. Code. The contents of this report 
do not necessarily reflect the official views or policy of the U.S. Department 
of Transportation.







What’s new
●
●
● 

s.
●

Highlights of Transit funding for the five-year authorization period include:










Other BIL Transportation Funding:

Eligible Recipients:

Eligible Activities:



FUNDING BREAKDOWN BY CATEGORY 

○

●

●

●

●

○

●

●

●






https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/bipartisan-infrastructure-law/fact_sheets.cfm

Funding Availability:

Allocation of Funding:





MTPO’S POLICY ON UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM 
MODIFICATIONS

●

●

●

2023 UPWP ACCOMPLISHMENTS



https://www.transit.dot.gov/sites/fta.dot.gov/files/2022-01/Planning-Emphasis-Areas-12-30-2021.pdf

PLANNING PRIORITIES FOR 2024





●

●

●

2. 



3. 

3. 



●

●

●

●

●

●

●



●

●

2. 





●

●

●

●

●

●

●

3. 



●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●



2. 





4. 

1. 



●

●

1. There are no products for this activity in 2023.



●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●



●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●

●





2
0

24
 It

e
m

iz
e

d
 U

P
W

P
 B

u
d

g
e

t
U

P
W

P
#

*(
M

P
O

 T
o

ta
l 

C
P

G
 E

lig
ib

le
) 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s-

2.
5%

*C
o

m
p

. 
S

tr
ee

ts
 

2.
5%

T
o

ta
l

 M
P

O
 C

P
G

 
C

o
st

s-
(2

.5
%

)

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
1

1
.1

 G
e

n
er

a
l A

d
m

in
.

 $
   

  
  

   
36

,4
7

1 
 $

   
   

3
6,

4
71

 

1
.2

 C
o

m
m

itt
e

e 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 $

   
  

  
   

30
,9

4
6 

 $
   

   
3

0,
9

46
 

1
.3

 U
P

W
P

 &
 B

ud
g

et
 $

   
  

  
   

21
,9

5
8 

 $
   

   
2

1,
9

58
 

1
.4

 T
ra

in
in

g
 $

   
  

  
   

  4
,7

9
5 

 $
   

   
 4

,7
95

 

M
T

P
2

 $
  

   
  

  
   

3,
46

8
 

 $
   

   
 3

,4
68

 

T
IP

3
 $

  
   

  
  

 1
9

,5
1

8
 

 $
   

   
1

9,
5

18
 

P
u

b
lic

 P
ar

ti
ci

p
a

ti
o

n
 P

la
n

4
 $

  
   

  
  

   
9,

16
1

 
 $

   
   

 9
,1

61
 

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

an
d

 S
p

e
c

ia
l S

tu
d

ie
s

5
 $

   
   

  
   

 -
   

5
.1

 B
ik

e
w

a
ys

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
 $

   
  

  
   

47
,6

0
5 

 $
  1

,1
9

0 
 $

  
   

 4
6

,4
15

 

5
.2

 P
e

d
es

tr
ia

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

ct
iv

iti
e

s
 $

   
  

  
   

30
,7

8
5 

 $
   

  7
7

0 
 $

  
   

 3
0

,0
15

 

5
.3

 G
e

n
er

a
l S

tu
d

ie
s

 $
   

  
  

   
30

,4
9

6 
 $

   
   

3
0,

4
96

 

5
.4

 P
e

rf
o

rm
an

ce
 M

e
as

u
re

s
 $

   
  

  
   

  5
,4

1
7 

 $
   

   
 5

,4
17

 

5
.5

 B
C

B
S

 M
T

P
O

 S
ta

ff 
A

ct
iv

iti
e

s
 $

   
  

  
   

  9
,4

8
8 

 $
   

  2
3

7 
 $

  
   

  
9,

2
51

 

R
e

g
io

n
a

l I
T

S
 A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

6
 $

  
   

  
  

   
2,

25
3

 
 $

   
   

 2
,2

53
 

T
ra

n
s

it
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
 (

T
M

T
A

)
7

 $
  

   
  

  
 6

3
,9

3
6

 
 $

  1
,5

9
8 

 $
  

   
 6

2
,3

38
 

T
ra

n
s

it
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

ct
iv

it
ie

s
 (

C
O

T
)

 $
  

   
  

  
   

1,
03

8
 

 $
   

   
26

 
 $

  
   

  
1,

0
12

 

C
o

n
s

u
lt

a
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 $
   

   
  

   
 -

   

P
ed

. P
la

n
 C

o
n

su
lta

n
ts

 $
   

  
  

 1
25

,0
0

0 
 $

  3
,1

2
5 

 $
  

  1
21

,8
7

5 

B
C

B
S

 G
ra

n
t P

la
n

ne
r

 $
   

  
  

   
12

,6
2

5 
 $

   
  3

1
6 

 $
  

   
 1

2
,3

09
 

T
ra

n
si

t O
ri

e
nt

e
d

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

en
t 

P
la

n 
 $

   
  

  
 1

90
,0

0
0 

 $
  4

,7
5

0 
 $

  
  1

85
,2

5
0 

 $
   

   
  

   
 -

   

D
ir

ec
t 

N
o

n
-s

ta
ff

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

 $
   

   
  

   
 -

   

 S
of

tw
a

re
 L

ic
e

ns
e

 $
   

  
  

   
10

,8
8

9 
 $

   
   

1
0,

8
89

 

O
ff

ic
e

 S
up

p
lie

s/
P

ri
nt

in
g

/A
dv

e
rt

is
in

g
 $

   
  

  
   

  3
,5

2
0 

 $
   

   
 3

,5
20

 

S
ta

ff
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

 C
o

st
s 

/T
ra

ve
l

 $
   

  
  

   
  4

,5
0

0 
 $

   
   

 4
,5

00
 

I.T
. F

e
e

s
 $

   
  

  
   

10
,3

1
7 

 $
   

   
1

0,
3

17
 

T
e

ch
.S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ro
u

p
 (

T
S

G
)

 $
   

  
  

   
  6

,4
9

1 
 $

   
   

 6
,4

91
 

T
O

T
A

L
:

 $
   

   
   

 6
8

0
,6

7
6 

 $
1

2,
0

1
2

 
 $

   
 6

68
,6

6
4 

*2
.5

%
 o

f 
th

e 
C

os
t f

o
r 

C
o

m
pl

e
te

 S
tr

e
et

s 
re

la
te

d 
p

ro
je

ct
s/

a
ct

iv
iti

e
s

a
re

 r
e

im
bu

rs
ed

 a
t 

10
0

%
 a

s 
o

p
po

se
d 

to
 8

0%
 (

B
IL

 c
ha

n
g

e
)

C
P

G
 &

 M
at

c
h

in
g

 S
h

a
re

S
o

u
rc

e
T

o
ta

l

F
e

de
ra

l F
un

d
s 

(8
0%

)
 $

  
 5

3
4

,9
31

 

F
e

de
ra

l F
un

d
s 

(C
.S

. 1
0

0%
)

 $
  

   
1

2
,0

12
 

T
o

pe
ka

 C
a

sh
 (

Lo
ca

l M
a

tc
h

)
 $

  
   

8
4

,2
15

 

T
M

T
A

 C
a

sh
 (

Lo
ca

l M
a

tc
h

)
 $

  
   

4
9

,5
18

 

T
o

ta
l E

xp
e

n
di

tu
re

s 
 $

  
 6

8
0

,6
76

 

E
st

im
at

e
 o

f 
2

0
24

 a
va

il
ab

e
 C

P
G

 f
u

n
d

s
S

o
u

rc
e

 T
o

ta
l

2
02

4
 C

P
G

 f
or

 M
T

P
O

 $
   

   
  

 4
2

8,
15

2 

2
02

3
 C

a
rr

yo
ve

r 
E

st
im

at
e

 $
   

   
  

 3
6

1,
00

0 

T
o

ta
l 2

02
4 

C
P

G
 E

st
im

a
te

 $
   

   
  

 7
8

9,
15

2 

2
02

4
 C

P
G

 f
un

d
s 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 $
   

   
  

 5
3

4,
93

1 

U
n

e
n

cu
m

be
re

d
 2

0
2

4
 f

un
d

s
 $

   
   

  
 2

5
4,

22
1 



   
  

   
   

  
   

  
   

 S
TA

F
F

 H
O

U
R

S

T
A

S
K

S
 (

R
e

g
ul

ar
 

H
o

ur
s)

UPWP #

Planning 
Director

Office 
Specialist

Transportation
 Planner 

Transportation
 Planner II

Transportation
 Manager

BCBS Grant 
Planner

Transit 
Planner 

T
o

ta
l L

ab
o

r 
H

rs
.

M
T

P
O

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 &

 
A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
1

1
-1

  G
e

n
er

a
l A

d
m

in
.

25
0

2
50

30
0

80
0

1
-2

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
80

3
25

18
5

59
0

1
-3

  U
P

W
P

 &
 B

u
d

g
e

t
1

1
5

2
8

0
3

9
5

1
-4

  T
ra

in
in

g
55

4
0

9
5

M
et

ro
p

o
lit

a
n

 T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
at

io
n

 
P

la
n

2
10

5
0

6
0

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
at

io
n

 Im
p

ro
v

em
en

t 
P

ro
g

ra
m

3
30

30
0

33
0

P
u

b
lic

 I
n

vo
lv

e
m

en
t 

P
la

n
4

1
00

8
0

18
0

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

S
tu

d
ie

s
 &

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
S

tu
d

ie
s

5

5
-1

 B
ik

ew
a

y
s

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

1
7

0
4

00
30

0
87

0

5
-2

 P
ed

e
st

ri
a

n
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

20
4

00
20

0
62

0

5
-3

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 

S
tu

d
ie

s/
P

la
n

 
R

ev
ie

w
s

1
5

0
2

05
18

0
53

5

5
-4

 T
a

rg
et

 S
et

ti
n

g
 f

o
r 

P
er

fo
rm

an
c

e 
M

ea
su

re
s

20
7

5
9

5

5
-5

 B
C

B
S

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
ct

iv
it

ie
s

1
5

0
5

0
2

0
0

R
eg

io
n

al
 I

T
S

 A
rc

h
it

e
ct

u
re

6
10

3
0

4
0

T
ra

n
s

it
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s

7
10

1
0

1
,3

8
3

1
,4

0
3

T
O

T
A

L 
R

E
G

U
L

A
R

 H
O

U
R

S
4

20
25

0
0

2,
0

80
2

,0
8

0
0

1
,3

8
3

6
,2

1
3

%
 o

f T
im

e 
S

pe
n

t 
on

 M
P

O
 

fu
nd

ed
 a

ct
iv

iti
e

s
20

.1
9

%
1

2.
0

2%
0

.0
0

%
1

00
.0

0
%

10
0.

0
0%

0.
00

%
6

6.
4

9%



I n
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

it
h 

th
e 

B
IL

 s
ec

tio
n 

11
20

6 
re

qu
ir

in
g 

at
 le

as
t 2

.5
%

 o
f 

th
e 

M
P

O
 p

la
nn

in
g 

bu
dg

et
 b

e 
de

di
ca

te
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 s
af

e 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
op

tio
ns

, t
hi

s 
20

24
 U

P
W

P
 h

as
 d

ed
ic

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

73
%

 o
f 

it
s 

bu
dg

et
 to

 s
af

et
y 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
ib

il
ity

.

T
A

S
K

S
 (

F
u

lly
 L

o
a

de
d

 
L

ab
o

r)
 &

 N
on

-D
ire

ct
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
U

P
W

P
 #

Consultant & 
Supply Costs

Planning Director

Office Specialist

Transportation
 Planner 

(Bike/Transit)

Transportation
 Manager

Topeka Metro
Transit Planner

TOTAL Fully
 Loaded Labor

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l

M
T

P
O

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 &
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
1

1-
1

  G
e

n
er

al
 A

d
m

in
.

 $
   

  
  -

   
 $

 7
,4

93
 

 $
   

 1
0,

75
0

 
 $

  1
8,

2
28

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

 3
6

,4
7

1 
6

.4
0

%

1-
2

  C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 $

   
  

5,
7

3
0

 
 $

   
   

- 
  

 $
   

 1
3,

97
5

 
 $

  1
1,

2
41

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

 3
0

,9
4

6 
5

.5
0

%

1-
3

  U
P

W
P

 &
 B

u
d

g
e

t
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

   
- 

  
 $

   
  

 4
,9

45
 

 $
  1

7,
0

13
 

 $
   

   
 -

  
 

 $
  

  
 2

1
,9

5
8 

3
.9

0
%

1-
4

  T
ra

in
in

g
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

   
- 

  
 $

   
  

 2
,3

65
 

 $
   

2
,4

3
0

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

   
4

,7
9

5 
0

.8
0

%

M
e

tr
o

p
o

lit
an

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
2

 $
   

  
  -

   
 $

   
  

 -
  

 
 $

   
  

   
43

0 
 $

   
3

,0
3

8 
 $

   
  

  
- 

  
 $

  
   

  3
,4

6
8 

0
.6

0
%

T
ra

n
s.

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
3

 $
   

  
  -

   
 $

   
  

 -
  

 
 $

   
  

 1
,2

90
 

 $
  1

8,
2

2
8

 
 $

   
  

  
- 

  
 $

  
   

19
,5

1
8 

3
.5

0
%

P
u

b
li

c
 In

v
o

lv
em

e
n

t 
P

la
n

4
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

  
 -

  
 

 $
   

  
 4

,3
00

 
 $

   
4

,8
6

1 
 $

   
  

  
- 

  
 $

  
   

  9
,1

6
1 

1
.6

0
%

C
o

rr
id

o
r 

S
tu

d
ie

s 
&

 S
p

e
c

ia
l S

tu
d

ie
s

5

5-
1

 B
ik

e
w

ay
s 

A
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s
 $

   
1

2,
1

7
7

 
 $

   
   

- 
  

 $
   

 1
7,

20
0

 
 $

  1
8,

2
28

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

 4
7

,6
0

5 
8

.4
0

%

5-
2

 P
e

d
e

st
ri

an
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

c
ti

vi
ti

e
s

 $
   

  
1,

4
3

3
 

 $
   

   
- 

  
 $

   
 1

7,
20

0
 

 $
  1

2,
1

52
 

 $
   

   
 -

  
 

 $
  

  
 3

0
,7

8
5 

5
.4

0
%

5-
3

 G
en

er
al

 S
tu

d
ie

s
/P

la
n

 R
ev

ie
w

s
 $

   
1

0,
7

4
5

 
 $

   
   

- 
  

 $
   

  
 8

,8
15

 
 $

  1
0,

9
37

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

 3
0

,4
9

6 
5

.4
0

%

5-
4

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 M
ea

su
re

s 
T

ra
c

ki
n

g
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

   
- 

  
 $

   
  

   
86

0 
 $

   
4

,5
5

7
 

 $
   

   
 -

  
 

 $
  

  
   

5
,4

1
7 

1
.0

0
%

5-
5

 B
C

B
S

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
c

ti
v

it
ie

s
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

   
- 

  
 $

   
  

 6
,4

50
 

 $
   

3
,0

3
8

 
 $

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

   
9

,4
8

8 
1

.7
0

%

R
e

g
io

n
a

l I
T

S
 A

rc
h

it
ec

tu
re

6
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

  
 -

  
 

 $
   

  
   

43
0 

 $
   

1
,8

2
3 

 $
   

  
  

- 
  

 $
  

   
  2

,2
5

3 
0

.4
0

%

T
ra

n
si

t 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 A

c
ti

v
it

ie
s

7
 $

   
  

  -
   

 $
   

  
 -

  
 

 $
   

  
   

43
0 

 $
   

  
 6

0
8 

 $
63

,9
3

6
 

 $
  

   
64

,9
7

4 
11

.5
0

%

T
M

T
A

 T
O

D
 P

la
n

 
 $

  
19

0,
0

00
 

 $
  

 1
9

0,
0

00
 

13
.3

0
%

P
e

d
.P

la
n

 U
p

d
a

te
 C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 $
  

12
5,

0
00

 
 $

  
 1

2
5,

0
00

 
22

.1
0

%

S
R

T
S

 M
u

lt
i-

P
la

n
 P

h
as

e 
II

 $
  

   
   

 -
  

 
 $

  
  

   
  

  
 -

  
 

0
.0

0
%

B
C

B
S

 G
ra

n
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r

 $
  

12
,6

2
5 

 $
  

  
 1

2
,6

2
5 

2
.2

0
%

D
ir

ec
t 

N
o

n
-S

ta
ff

 C
h

ar
g

es
 $

  
35

,7
1

7 
 $

  
  

 3
5

,7
1

7 
6

.3
0

%

T
O

T
A

L
:

 $
3

63
,3

4
2 

 $
30

,0
8

5
 

 $
 7

,4
9

3
 

 $
   

 8
9

,4
40

 
 $

1
26

,3
8

1
 

 $
63

,9
3

6
 

 $
  

 6
8

0,
6

7
6 

1
00

.0
0

%















MTPO 2020 Urbanized Area Boundary Description 
 

Beginning at the intersection of NE 46th St and the east boundary of the Shawnee/Jefferson County line 
and continuing west along NE 46th St. to NE Meriden Rd, thence, north, along NE Meriden Rd. to NE 62nd 
St.: thence, west along NW 62nd St. to NW Jennings Rd.; thence, south along NW Jennings Rd, to NW 46th 
St.; thence west along NW 46th St. to NW Menoken Rd. to NW 35th St.; thence east along NW 35th St to 
NW Menoken Rd.; thence south along NW Menoken Rd. to NW 25th St.; thence west along NW 25th St. 
to NW Landon Rd.; thence, south along NW Landon Rd. to the Union Pacific (UP) Rail Road (RR) ROW; 
thence west along the UP RR ROW to NW Huxman Rd.; thence, south along NW Huxman Rd to US Hwy 
24; thence east along US 24 Hwy to the UP RR ROW,; thence, NE along the UP RR ROW to NW Menoken 
Rd.; thence, south along NW Menoken Rd. to NW 17th St.; thence west along NW 17th St to NW 
Countryside Rd.; thence south along NW Countryside Rd. to the Kansas River; thence SW along the 
Kansas River to a point along the River that is congruent with NW Humphrey Rd. to the north.; thence, 
south approximately 1,200 ft. along an imaginary line to Hwy 4.; continuing south along Hwy 4 to SW 
21st St.; thence west along SW 21st St. to SW Hodges Rd.; thence along SW Hodges Rd. to US Hwy K-4.; 
thence east along US Hwy K-4 to SW Auburn Rd.; thence south along SW Auburn Rd. to SW 61st St.; 
thence, east along SW 61st St.to SW Leweling Rd.; thence south along SW Leweling Rd. to SW 69th St.; 
thence east along SW 69th St. to US-75 Hwy.; thence south along US-75 to SW 77th St.; thence west along 
SW 77th St approximately 900 ft. to the SW corner of the US-75 Hwy/SW 77th intersection ROW.; thence 
south along US-75 Hwy to SW Topeka Blvd., aka Old Hwy 75.; thence north along SW Topeka Blvd. to SE 
85th St.; thence east along SE 85th St. to SE Adams St.; thence north along SE Adams St. to SE 77th St.; 
thence east along SE 77th St to SE Berryton Rd.; thence north along SE Berryton Rd. to SE 61st St.; thence 
east along SE 61st St. to SE Ratner Rd.; thence north along SE Ratner Rd. to SE 53rd St.; thence east along 
SE 53rd St. to SE Shawnee Heights Rd.; thence north along SE Shawnee Heights Rd. to Interstate 70 (I-
70).; thence north along I-70 to the Tecumseh Creek.; thence north along the Tecumseh Creek ROW to 
SE 6th Ave.; thence east along SE 6th St to SE Dupont Rd.; thence north along SE Dupont Rd. to SE 2nd St.; 
thence east along SE 2nd St. to Whetstone Creek.; thence north along Whetstone Creek to the Burlington 
Northern Santa Fe Rail Road (BNSF RR). Thence west the BNSF RR to the Shunga Creek.; thence north 
along the Shunga Creek to the Shawnee/Jefferson County line.; thence north along the SN/JF CO line to 
NE 31st St.; thence east along NE 31st St. to Detlor Rd. in Jefferson CO.; thence north along Detlor Rd. to 
39th St.; thence west along 39th St. to the SN/JF CO. line.; thence north along K-4 Hwy to NE 46th St., the 
Point of Beginning.  




	Agenda 
	x October PB Agenda

	 MTPO Policy Board Minutes for July 27, 2023
	MTPO Policy Board Minutes 7-27-2023

	TIP Amendment 14 Summary Page
	1-TIP Amendment 14 Summary page

	C5033-01
	2-C-5033-01

	C-5251-01
	3-C-5251-01
	4-C-5251-01 Map

	KA-6232-02
	5-KA-6232-02

	KA-6740-01
	6-KA-6740-01

	 KA-7039-01
	7-KA-7039-01
	8-KA-7039-01 Map

	KA-7198-01
	9-KA-7198-01
	10-KA-7198-01 Map

	KA-7199-01
	11-KA-7199-01
	12-KA-7199-01 Map

	KA-7239-01
	13-KA-7239-01

	KA-7240-01
	14-KA-7240-01

	TE-0505-02
	15-TE-0505-02

	2024 UPWP Final Draft 
	16-2024 UPWP-Final DRAFT

	MTPO 2023  11x17 County Streets 
	18-MTPO 2023 -11x17-County-streets

	MTPO 2023 UAB Legal Description 
	19-MTPO 2023 UAB Legal Description

	2020 MTPO Urbanized Area Boundary 
	2020 MTPO Urbanized Area Boundary 


